بسم الله الرحمن الرحيم

Curriculum Vitae Dr. Sohail Issa Magableh



smagableh@yahoo.com

0 0 9 6 2 7 7 2 6 0 2 7 1 0 December, 20 2018



Sohail Magableh is an associate professor in the Department of Economics at Yarmouk University since September 2013 till now. He worked as the Senior Economic Advisor at the Oman Capital Market Authority (CMA) for 6 years (2007-2013). Dr. Magableh holds a PhD in Economics from UWS, Australia. University of Western Sydney is ranked among the world top 600 universities by the Times Higher Education (QS World University Rankings 2009). Previously, he was an assistant professor of Economics at the Hashemite University (2002-2007). Prior to pursuing his PhD study, Magableh worked as an Economic Researcher at the United Nation Development Program, and he also worked as a tutor and parttime lecturer at Yarmouk University & University of Western Sydney. His expertise over 19 years covers various areas, such as research, teaching, consultations, public sector, executive experience & management, training and capital markets.

CURRICULUM VITAE

Contact Address:	Sohail Issa Magableh Yarmouk University P.O Box: 566, Zib Code 21163 Irbid, Jordan
Contact Numbers:	Mobile Jordan +962 772602710 Phone (H) Jordan +962 27104974
Date of birth:	1 st April 1970 Jarash - Jordan
Email Address:	smagableh@yahoo.com smagableh@yu.edu.jo

Educational Background

Ph.D in Economics 2002

Institution: University of Western Sydney, Sydney, Australia. **Thesis Topic:** The Economics of Water Resources: Theoretical and Empirical Analysis with Reference to Jordan.

Master of Economics1995Institution: Yarmouk University, Irbid, JordanMajor: EconomicsThesis Topic: The Performance of Industrial Development Bank.

Bachelor of Economics:1992Institution: Yarmouk University, Irbid, JordanMajor: Economics

Employment History

9/2013 – till now Position: Associate Professor Institution: Yarmouk University, Jordan Department of Economics

Duties: Research, setting exams, supervising students, and teaching several courses such as: Microeconomic Theory, Macroeconomic Theory, The Jordanian Economy, Modern Arab Economic Problems, Financial Economics, Research Methodology, and Public Finance.

9/2007 – 9/2013 Position: Economic Advisor Institution: Capital Market Authority, Sultanate of Oman.

Duties: Preparing CMA's Annual Reports and its Strategies, overseeing and reviewing other economists' output, preparing economic studies & working papers. Preparing presentations & speeches to the executive president of CMA in his conferences and seminars, analyse the Muscat Securities Market (MSM) in a frequent basis, delivering technical and awareness lectures on the capital market to university and schools students, NGOs and, to public. Representing CMA in Radi & TV Economic Programs, Conduct macroeconomic studies and make the appropriate recommendations regarding policy issues. Preparing awareness booklets on capital markets and insurance topics such as; corporate governance, investment, Islamic finance, listed companies and social responsibility. Advise and recommend the top management on capital market, insurance, and economic policy.

10/2002-9/2007:Position: Assistant ProfessorInstitution: The Hashemite University, JordanDepartment of Economics

Duties: Research, setting exams, supervising students, and teaching several courses such as: Microeconomic Theory (principles and intermediate), Macroeconomic Theory (principles, intermediate, and advanced), Economic Feasibility Studies, Research Methodologies, Public Finance, and Environmental Economics.

Position: Director of the Center for Studies, Consultations & Community Service Institution: the Hashemite University, Jordan

Duties: The Center aims to provide training, consultations, paying a special attention to the local community. The main responsibilities include marketing the training and consultancy services of the center, and supervising the center's policy with the local and Arab community, preparing training plans, organizing workshops and seminars, follow up staff's affairs and strengthening relations with public and private organizations.

4/2004-9/2005:Position: Head of the Economics DepartmentInstitution: the Hashemite University
Department of Economics

Duties: The chairman' tasks include: developing academic plans, supervising master students, monitoring and evaluating staff, supervising new students, participating in faculty activities, evaluating research papers and follow up students' affairs.

2000-2001: Position: **Tutor** (during my PhD study) **Institution**: University of Western Sydney, Sydney, Australia

Duties: Preparing and delivering tutorials in microeconomics, setting and marking exams, advised students about subject study programs, participation in unit coordination and a cross campus teaching and discussion, and marking assessment papers on behalf of academic staff.

4/1996-12/1998:Position: Economic ResearcherInstitution: United Nations Development Program,
Ministry of Planning, Amman, Jordan

Duties: Design the framework for the Economic and Social Development Plans and evaluate their output, conduct economic studies and make the appropriate policy recommendations. monitor public finances and evaluate its impacts on the economy, study and analyze loan agreements with other countries of financial institutions and assess their impacts on the economy, collect data and information on national, regional and international economies, document the data and information for future usage,

9/1997-1/1998: Position: **Part-time lecturer** (First semester) Institution: Yarmouk University, Irbid, Jordan **Duties**: Preparing and teaching Industrial Economics.

9/1995-1/1996:	Position: Part-time lecturer (First semester)
	Institution: Yarmouk University, Irbid, Jordan

Duties: Preparing and teaching Principles of Mathematical Economics.

1992-1995:	Position: Teaching & Research Assistant
	Institution: Yarmouk University, Irbid, Jordan

Duties: Preparing and delivering tutorials in microeconomics, setting exams, collecting and analyzing data, conducting surveys, advising students about subject study programs, and undertaking student consultation and assisting with student study.

Memberships 2017 – now: One of the research team in EMNES 2013 – 2015: A peer reviewer to the Research Council of Oman. Board Member, Oman Economic Association, Oman. 2007 - 2012: 2009 – current: Member, Editorial Board, Capital Market Magazine, Capital Market Authority, Oman. 2006 Chair Person, Organizing Committee, The First Arab Conference on Training and Human Resources Development, 27-29 June, 2006. Amman 2006 - 2007Member, National Committee of Information for All Program, National Information Technology Center (NITC) 2005 - 2009: Member, International Water Association (IWA) 2004-2005: Member, University Council, the Hashemite University Member, Faculty Council, the Hashemite University 2003-2006: Member, Economics Department Council, the Hashemite 2002-2007: University Member, National Culture Course Committee, the Hashemite 2003-2005: University Member, Crisis and Emergency Management Committee, the 2004-2005: Hashemite University Member, Economic Society of Australia 1999-2003: Member, Association of Ministry of Planning 1996-1999: 2003-2006: Member, Syllabus Committee - the Hashemite University 2002 - 2004: Member, Social Committee - the Hashemite University

2002-2005:	Member, Seminars and Public Lectures Committee -the
	Hashemite University
2005-2006:	Member, E- Learning Committee, the Hashemite University

Language Skills

Arabic:	Fluent orally and Written (first language)
English:	Fluent orally and Written

Technical Experiences & Interests

- Economic Planning and Development
- Human Resources Management
- Capital Markets Development
- Corporate Governance
- Urban Regeneration and Economic Development
- Economic and Social Studies
- Small and Micro Enterprises (SMEs) Development
- Experience in working with people from different ethnic backgrounds

Technical & Training Courses Attended

- 1. Total Quality Management. The Hashemite University, January 2007.
- Leadership and Management of Universities in the 21ST century, 25-29, March 2006. United Nations University – International Leadership Institute.
- Train the Trainers Seminar: Development and Management of Training Programs and Training Techniques Program, 3 –7, JULY 2006. Nicosia – Cyprus, European Institute of Public Administration, MEDA Program of the European Commission (EC).
- 4. Basic Security In The Field Staff Safety, Health, and Welfare, April 15, 2006, UNDP.
- Training Course on E- learning. The Hashemite University May 2003

 September 2003.At the end of this course Microeconomics Course is Designed to be taught for undergraduate students at the Hashemite University
- 6. Educational qualification of faculty members. The Hashemite University, February 2003.
- 7. Training course in Econometrics packages at University of Western Sydney, Sydney, Australia. 2000

- 8. Training Course in Feasibility Studies for Investing Projects at Jordan University for three weeks. (Feb 19,1998-March 11,1998).
- 9. Transparency and Disclosure, Oman.
- 10. Corporate Governance, Oman.
- 11. Various Insurance Topics, Oman.

Training Courses Conducted

- 1. Talal Abu-Ghazaleh Organization, delivering training programs on different topics of economics
- 2. How to invest in the Omani Securities market, Capital Market Authority
- 3. Awareness Training Programs on Capital Markets
- 4. Scientific Research: location: The Hashemite University
- 5. Identification of Basic Local Community Needs: Ministry of Municipalities & Rural Affairs
- 6. Human Resource Management
- 7. Economic Feasibility Studies
- 8. Developmental Planning
- 9. Training of Trainers

Seminars & Workshops Attended & Conducted

- 1. Workshop on "Rapid Urban Sector Profiling for Sustainability (RUSPS) For Jordanian Cities. Amman office, UN-HABITAT, 11-15, March 2007. Amman.
- 2. Seminar on Privatization at Institute of Banking Studies, Dec., 1996.
- 3. Seminar on Globalization at Yarmouk University, Irbid.
- 4. Seminar about: "World Trade Organization WTO and Environment".
- 5. Seminar about: What after Johannesburg Submit? " Environmental regulations".
- 6. Workshop about "Environmental Identifications for Land Resources Degradation".
- 7. Workshop: Enhancing Jordan's Export Competitiveness- Strengthening Trade and Transport Facilitation Workshop
- 8. Workshop: Socio-economic Determinants of Poverty in the South of Jordan.
- 9. Workshop: Integration of Economic Instruments and voluntary Agreements in the Environmental Policies in Jordan and Syria.
- 10. Forum: Oman Economic Forum, 12 14 April, 2008, Muscat.
- 11. Strategy & Roadmap Development, 15-16 January 2011, Muscat.
- 12. Media Writing on Financial & Economic Analysis, 27-28 February, 2011, Sultan Qaboos University, Oman.

- 13. Securities Markets Forum, October, 2011, Oman.
- 14. Forum: The Oman Islamic Economic Forum (OIEF), 17th and 18th December 2011 in Al Bustan Palace. Muscat, Oman.
- 15. Conference on "Opportunities & Challenges for FDI Attraction in MENA", organized by the World Bank Group. Feb. 2013, Oman.
- 16. Seminar on "Disclosure and Transparency in Securities Markets", 2012.
- 17. Seminar on "The Capital Market; Reality and Prospective". 2013
- The Omani Economic Association Sixth Conference on; Sustainable Development and Equity; Between Planning and Reality Muscat, Sultanate of Oman, Saturday – Sunday 16 – 17 February 2013.
- 19. Oman's entry into Islamic financial markets –opportunities & challenges. February 2013.
- 20. The Arab Federation of Exchanges Annual Conference, March 2013.
- 21. Islamic Banking Awareness Campaign, Alruay'a newspaper, Oman, April 2013.
- 22. Arab Intellectual Capital, organized by Arab Organization for Administrative Development & Institute of Public Administration in Oman, 28-30 April 2013.

Consultations:

- 1. An Economic Researcher, Euro Mediterranean Network for Economic Studies (EMNES), 2017- till now.
- Project Manager, Head of the Research Team: Economist, Evaluation and Measurement of the Economic & Social Impact of Knowledge Stations on Local Communities in Jordan, October 2006 to March 2007. National Information Technology Center. Amman.
- Project Manager: King Abdullah II Bin AL-Husien Award for Excellence, Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research, 9/2005 – 10/2006.
- 4. Consultant: King Abdullah II Bin AL-Husien Award for Excellence
- National Consultant: Governance for Development Initiative Theme IV: Public Service Delivery, Public - Private Partnership and Regulatory Reform. UNDP & OECD, 10-30 April, 2006.
- 6. Managerial Consultations for some public organizations aimed to:
 - A. Improve the effectiveness and efficiency of the services provided to the public
 - B. Simplifying procedures and operations
 - C. Move forward with higher quality, cost effectiveness, time saving, government services, and a better relationship between citizens and government
 - D. Develop service standards, manual service, service design, self-satisfaction and job description

- 7. Peer Reviewer: International Budget Project; Open Budget Initiative 2006, March 2006.
- 8. Academic assessor with the Higher Council for Science and Technology especially for socio-economic and environmental studies.
- 9. SIGMA-Consulting Engineers: Economic Researcher, a participant in a project titled "Preparation on Urban Regeneration and Tourism Development Plans, Jan & Feb.2003.Amman-Jordan.
- 10. Economic Researcher, RUM Village, Social and Economic Analysis of Rum, A Project to Rehabilitate the Rum Area. 2005, Amman.
- 11. Member, Government of Jordan: The Supervision Committee: "A study to Assess, Quantify and Value Water Depletion due to the Gulf Crisis in 1990/91", 2004, Amman.
- 12. Economic Researcher, Aqaba City, Social and Economic Analysis of Aqaba, A Project on Land Use in Aqaba. 2007.
- 13. Chairman: Team Study. Economic Researcher. A study of Measuring and Evaluating the Effects of Knowledge Stations on Local Communities, 2007.

Conferences

- 1. The EMNES Autumn Program, it is organized by CEPS Academy, the educational branch of CEPS, Piran (Slovenia) at EMUNI premises, 24-26 October 2018.
- EMNES Policy Conference: job Creation in the Southern Mediterranean: Perspectives and Challenges. Amman, 9-10 May 2018.
- 3. EMNES Annual Conference, Towards inclusive, socioeconomic Models in the Mediterranean. Cairo, Egypt, 6-7 December, 2017.
- 4. International Water Demand Management Conference: May 30-June 2004 Dead Sea, Jordan.
- 5. Abbadi, Muhammad & Magableh, Sohail (2004). Intra Arab Trade: The need for more economic integration. Conference on Intra Arab Trade and the Economic Integration, September 20-22, University of Jordan, Amman, Jordan.
- Magableh, Sohail & Al-Zubi, Khalid (2004). Tourism Development and Urban Regeneration in Madaba. 3rd International Conference Science & Technology in Archaeology & Conservation, Organized by the Hashemite University, 7-11 December 2004/ Amman – Dead Sea.

- Magableh, S. & Valentine, T. (2005). The Price Elasticity of Demand for Water in Jordan, International Conference on Water Economics, 8-10 July 2005, Crete, Greece.
- Magableh, Sohail (2005). Small and Micro enterprises: Theoretical Background and Other Nations' Experiences, Conference on the Role of SMEs in Poverty Alleviation, Organized by the Development and Employment Fund, 22-23 November 2005. Amman.
- Magableh, Sohail (2009). Global Financial Crisis; Panel Discussion, 22 – 24 February, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Publications

- 1. Magableh, S. and Hailat, M. (2018). The Role of official Arab economic policies in facing financial and economic crises: some international experiences with a focus on Jordan. FEPS, 19(1), 103-134.
- Hilat, M. & Magableh, S. (2018). Foreign Aid and per-capita GDP: An Empirical Study of Jordan. International Journal of Economic Perspectives (recently Journal of Economic & Management Perspectives), 12 (1), ACCEPTED on 24th of January 2017.
- 3. Magableh, S. (2017). Inflow Remittances and Economic Growth: An Empirical Study of Jordan. Jordan Journal of Economic Sciences, 4(1), 77-90.
- 4. **Magableh, S.** and Ajlouni, S. (2016). Determinants of Private Investment in Jordan: An ARDL Bounds Testing Approach. **Dirasat**, Administrative Sciences, 43(1), 263-274.
- 5. Magableh, S., and Alawneh, M. (2016). Human Development and Economic Growth: An Empirical Study of Jordan. Journal of Economic and Social Sciences. ACCEPTED on 9th of June 2016.
- 6. Al-Malkawi, H., Bhatti, I. and Magableh, S. (2014). On the dividend smoothing, signaling and the global financial crisis. **Economic Modelling**, 42 (2014) 159–165.
- 7. Magbaleh, S. (2011). A Textbook under the title of "Economics of Water Resources", VDM Verlag Dr. Müller, Germany.

- 8. Magbaleh, S. (2013). A Textbook under the title of "**How to Invest** in the Securities Market? The case of Oman" (In Arabic) Dar Alraya. Amman, Jordan.
- 9. A Textbook under the title of "Economics of Water Resources", VDM Verlag Dr. Müller, Germany, 2011.
- 10. A Textbook under the title of "How to Invest in the Securities Market? The case of Oman" (In Arabic) Dar Alraya. Amman, Jordan, 2012.
- 11. Magableh, S. & Valentine, T. (2005). The Price Elasticity of Demand for Water in Jordan. The Middle East Business and Economic Review. (20), 2, 37-49.
- 12. Valentine, T. & Magableh, S. (2002). The Protection of Water Quality Using the WTP Method An Application of Censored regression Model to the water sector in Amman/Jordan. **The Middle East Business and Economic Review**. 14(2), 1-19.

Working Papers

- 1. The Role of Tourism Development and Urban Regeneration in Improving the Economic life in Madaba.
- 2. A chapter in a textbook regarding Economic Culture in Jordan. The Hashemite University, 2005.
- 3. Foreign Direct Investment: Concept, types and, risks. Souk Almal Magazine, Capital Market Authority, Muscat. 2007.
- 4. Depreciation of dollar and the inverse impacts of begging local currencies in the GCC area. Unpublished manuscript, Capital Market Authority, Muscat. 2008.
- 5. Internal and external factors of inflation in GCC countries, Nizwa University, Oman. April 2008.
- 6. World Financial Crisis and its impacts on Arab economies. Unpublished manuscript, Oman. November 2008.
- 7. The role of capital markets authorities to mitigate the impacts of financial crisis, Oman. November 2008.
- 8. The expected role of brokerage companies in light of GCC joint work. Unpublished manuscript, Oman. October 2008.

- 9. Family businesses and their role in the national economy. Unpublished manuscript, Oman. August 2008.
- 10.Corporate Social Responsibility of listed companies. Unpublished manuscript, CMA, Oman. January 2009.
- 11. The Performance of Muscat Securities Market during 2008, Oman. January, 2009.
- 12.Global Financial Crisis: Causes, effects and lessons. Unpublished manuscript, Oman, April, 2009.
- 13. The Role of Regulators to alleviate the Inverse Impacts of financial Crisis, Cairo, 2009.
- 14.Magableh, Sohail. Local Banking Sector and its role that should be played by banks in the development. " Souq Almal Magazine, No.53 (October, 2012). CMA, Muscat.
- 15. The Future of the Global Economy in light of the European Debt Crisis. Unpublished manuscript, March, 2012.

Others Achievements:

- 1. Supervising on many Master Students
- 2. The Annual Al Hussein Fund for Excellence Awards (2016) for economic research: Best Master Thesis for Mustafa Al-Alawneh, under my supervision under title" The impact of human development on economic growth in Jordan"

Referees

Dr. Khleef Al Khawaldeh

Amman, Jordan. Tel. +962775410005

Dr. Khalid Al- Zubi

Professor of Finance The Hashemite University, Zarqa, Jordan Email: alzubi@hu.edu.jo